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Voice/Relay

FAX 410-313-3467

July 16, 2020

Kimberly Kepnes
3585 Church Road
Ellicott City, MD 21043

RE: Wp-20-083 Mt. Ida

Dear Ms. Kepnes:

The Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning considered your request for an alternative
compliance from the Howard County Subdivision and Land Development Regulations.

As of the date of this letter, the Planning Director approved your request for an alternative compliance
of Section 16.155(a)(1) which states that a site development plan, approved by the Department of Planning
and Zoning, is required for new or expanded non-residential development or any establishment of use or
change in use.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. Revise the plan exhibit per the attached comments from the Division of Land Development and the
Development Engineering Division and submit and original 24“X36” mylar to DPZ within 45-days for
signature and retention (on or before August 30, 2020). The associated building permit will not be
released until the mylar receives signature approval.

2. The applicant shall comply with all applicable County and State regulations and obtain all necessary
permits from the Department of Inspections, Licenses and Permits.

3. The parking lot must be striped in accordance with the approved plan and provide the required
handicap space.

4 The principal permitted use of the property is a Bed and Breakfast Inn. Community meeting houses and
commercial establishments for receptions and parties are permitted as an accessory use if it is
incidental to the principal use or structure, serves no other use or structure, and is subordinate in area,
intensity and purpose to the principal use or structure. Any other use will require a site development
plan, alternative compliance or plan exhibit modification.

Our decision was made based on the following:

1. Unreasonable hardship or practical difficulties may result from strict compliance with the
regulations.

Requiring a site development plan would create and extraordinary hardship for the applicant. There are
no exterior changes to the existing building and no disturbance is proposed on the site. Stormwater
management is not required, and any interior changes will be reviewed as part of the building permit
process. Requiring a site development plan for interior improvements to the existing building would
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extend the timeline for obtaining a building permit and require additional effort and resources by County
staff. The plot plan exhibit will serve as a suitable substitute for the change in use.

Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action,
conditions of approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.

If you have any questions, please contact Justin Schleicher at (410) 313-2350 or email at
jschleicher@howardcountymd .gov.
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Department of Planning and Zoning
Division of Land Development

RE: WP-20-083 Mt. Ida (3691 Sarah’s Lane)
Planner: Justin Schleicher

1. According to the parking tabulation there are 13 parking spots required, but only 12 are
shown on the plan. Please be sure to provide adequate parking on site for the proposed
use

2. Please provide the SDP Department of Planning and Zoning signature block on the
exhibit. The mylars will be circulated and signed by DPZ when submitted.

3. Please add a note on the plan which states “This change in use is exempt from the
requirements of Section 16.1200 of the Howard County Code for Forest Conservation
per Section 16.1202(b)(1)(xiii) – an activity on a previously developed area covered by
an impervious surface and located in the Priority Funding Area”.

4. Please list all conditions of approval on the mylar plan.



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING
DEVELOPMENT ENGINEERING DIVISION

May 26, 2020

TO:

FROM:

Anthony Cataldo, Chief
Divisioi of Land Development

Chad Edmondson., ChiFf Q2

Project Engineer: Heather Pandullo

DP&Z File #: WP-20-083

Mt. Ida

DED: After review of the submitted information requesting a waiver of the Subdivision and Land
Development Regulations, Section 16.155(a)(ii) which requires a Site Development Plan for any
nonresidential property change in use, this Division has no objection subject to adding a note to the
Alternative Compliance exhibit referring to the May 15, 2020 APFO study submitted and approved.
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